

L.T. Delco Fri. Dec. 9 - '55,

President Eisenhower met ~~wikki~~ with his cabinet for the second time since his illness. The meeting, again at Camp David, in the Catoctin Mountains. This time, the Cabinet ~~MEME~~ members couldn't ^{make it} ~~arrive~~ by helicopter; - ~~the~~ ceiling too low. So they drove up from Washington for a meeting that lasted almost two and a half hours.

2
There was no official announcement afterward - but Press Secretary ~~James~~ Hagerty said that a lot of time was given to the ~~farm~~ farm problem. Secretary of Agriculture Benson brought two of his top aides with him - and shortly after the cabinet meeting, the Secretary asked farmers to try to hold the line on hog prices, which have been declining rapidly.

Secretary Benson, hoping ~~that the~~ production ~~of~~ of pigs next spring will not be so great as to force ~~the~~ prices down any further. The Secretary added that ^{President} ~~Mr.~~ Eisenhower will send a special farm message to Congress at the beginning of next year.

CHINESE

Uncle Sam
~~Our government~~

is sending out special posters
to
~~for all of our~~ forty thousand post offices. *Telling about*
~~The poster~~ to
~~be set up prominently where everyone can see them. The subject~~
our
~~that~~ agreement with Red China, ~~in which~~ each side agreed *to* let
the citizens of the other return. The point being, that we want
to give the widest publicity to *this -* ~~the agreement~~ - so that Mao
Tse Tung ~~cannot~~ *T* pretend that the terms of the agreement are
being with *h*eld from Chinese in America. ~~When the posters~~
~~are in all of our post offices - it will be pretty obvious~~
~~that we are not trying to conceal the agreement from anybody.~~

The
However, ~~our~~ State Department emphasizes that this

means

We already have
~~is~~ no change in ~~our~~ policy. ~~Even before the September deal,~~

~~we had~~ announced that all Chinese ~~Nationalists~~ Nationals were free
to leave if they wanted to - free to go back to Red China.

EAST GERMANY

The East German Reds announce that their police ~~are~~
~~have taken over~~ ^{now in} charge of ~~the~~ ^{all} highways between Berlin and
the West. This, the latest move in the Soviet pretense -
that the puppet regime ~~has real authority of~~ ^{henceforth is on} its own. ~~This~~ ^{the now} ~~means~~
Kremlin ^{can} start a new Berlin blockade without becoming ^{directly}
involved;- just by giving orders to the East German regime.
And, there are ~~some~~ indications that a new blockade is in
the making. ~~There has been no actual change yet - but the~~
^{That.}
Grotewohl regime continues to threaten Americans traveling
East of the Iron Curtain.

~~well,~~ The French, ~~are~~ determined to maintain their position in Berlin, today ~~they~~ ordered the ~~exp~~ expulsion of a member of the Communist ~~and~~ Polish military mission.

One of the secretaries, C. Kalinski, accused of espionage. The French say their police arrested Kalinski in their sector; - ~~after they~~ caught him Red handed. ^{Saying,} ~~We are not told~~ ~~what he was up to merely that Kalinski is~~ ^{Now} ordered expelled from ~~that~~ ^e part of Berlin over which the French still claim authority.

GERMAN NAVY

Representatives from seven nations met in Paris today - and agreed on the size of West Germany's future Navy. The nations attending - Britain, France, Italy, the Benelux Nations, and West Germany.

The meeting lasted just about an hour. There was some heated wrangling - with France accusing the Germans of trying to evade treaty limitations. West Germany denied the charge - and the dispute was smoothed over.

~~We have~~ ^{yet} no details about the ~~the~~ West German Navy ^{to be.}
~~to be~~ -- All we know is that West Germany's allies have agreed
~~on~~ that ~~one~~ is to be created.

at last has a
Morocco, ~~finally has an official~~ government. The new

Premier, Si Bekkai, taking over control of domestic affairs.

The Premier ~~assumed power with~~ *and* twenty-one ministers *have taken over.*

~~Most~~ Most of them represent ~~ing~~ the two big Nationalist parties.

Today

They moved into offices formerly occupied by French advisers.

- what they have now -
This ~~kind of government~~ was what the French were hoping for

when they restored Sultan Sidi Mohammed Ben Youssef. ~~and~~

brighter,
The outlook seems, ~~hopeful,~~ *because* large crowds cheered the

Sultan and his Premier when they left ~~the~~ *the* palace today, for
prayers at the Mosque in Rabat.

TUNISIA FOLLOW MOROCCO

~~and~~ Tunisia ^{to have} ~~is receiving~~ more self government; ~~the~~
~~size of local security units, increased~~ ^{this as a} ~~a French~~ concession
to Nationalist demands for control of the Armed forces.

However, ^{in Tunisia now is} the Nationalist party ~~is still~~ demanding complete
control of the Army. ~~which is still under the French, even~~
~~though domestic affairs are now in the hands of native~~
~~Tunisians.~~

CHILE

The Cabinet resigned in Chile today. This, as a result of the economic policy of President Ibanez. It started when the President asked that government employees be put on a uniform pay scale. ^{Which} ~~that~~ was followed by protests from white collar workers. Then the President proposed making profiteering a crime; - which was rejected by the Chilean Congress.

Now ^{comes} ~~squabbling~~ ~~as~~ ~~ends~~ with the resignation of the ^{entire} ~~whole~~ cabinet. - which had been in office only since August.

PERON

It's official tonight that the ex-dictator, of
Argentina - wants to go to Mexico. The Mexican government
revealing that Peron has applied for a visa. We hear that he
would like to ^{visit} ~~come~~ to Mexico City as "a simple citizen who needs
those were his words.
a rest." Peron, trying to get away from it all.

^{has}
He ~~is~~ promised not to engage in any political
activity - and in Mexico City observers close to the government
believe Peron will get that visa.

RETAKE

Another discovery in outer space - announced by Soviet scientists. Radio Moscow, broadcasting a report from the ⁱⁿ radio-astronomy laboratory in the Crimea -- saying that thunder storms have been detected on the planet Jupiter.

That planet is the biggest of our solar system.

No one knows whether there ^{is any} ~~even the~~ lowest form of life on Jupiter; - but if the Soviets are right, we know that Jupiter's weather resembles ours to some extent ^{do} ~~that~~ it has an atmosphere ^{where there are lots of} ~~that produces~~ thunderstorms.

According to the Crimean Laboratory, the ^{se} storms were detected by radio signals - which revealed powerful electric discharges on the planet.

URANIUM

The uranium fever is reported spreading in Quebec. Prospectors, combing some twenty seven thousand acres - with their geiger counters. Near Luskville. Newcomers staking claims as fast as they can manage it.

In Denver, the man accused of murdering his mother by time-bombing the plane on which she was travelling - pleads insanity. The charge against John Graham is that he was responsible for the crash that killed forty four persons - when the plane exploded in mid-air, and scattered wreckage over a sugar ~~beet~~ beet field near Longmont, Colorado. Among the dead - his mother, Mrs. Daisy King.

When Graham was picked up by the F B I he confessed that he took out insurance on his mother, and planted the bomb, shortly before her plane took off. Later, he retracted that confession.

Today Graham was taken into court - ~~hobbled~~ hobbled by leg irons and handcuffs. He was well dressed, and appeared alert enough. But when the Judge asked him what his plea was - he answered, "insanity".

Then the Judge ordered Graham to be taken to the Colorado psychopathic hospital in Denver - for thirty days observation.

If the doctors find him sane - he'll go on trial
for murder.

NAVAJO

A dispatch from Window Rock, Arizona, states that a large area of Arizona, New Mexico, Colorado and Utah - will

be thrown open to industry, The owners, anxious to have plants and factories move in. *And who are these land owners? That's the interesting thing being part,* they ~~owners~~ are ~~the~~ Navajo Indians. The land, part of their huge reservation.

Today, the Navajos voted three hundred thousand dollars to finance ~~the~~ *a* campaign ~~for~~ *to lure* industry, *to their remote area,* They want to provide the tribe with stronger financial support than they get

from Washington. They say they'll accept any kind of industry- as long as it employes enough of the people. ~~who live on the~~

The colorful ~~reservation. The Navajos, were once ferocious warriors of,~~ *Lo the Poor Indian!*
Or maybe it will be Lo the Rich ~~the southwest but now they're more interested in jobs.~~
Indian, if this campaign is a success.

MONTGOMERY

There is still no solution to that bus boycott in Montgomery, Alabama. Negroes of the city, still refusing to ride on the buses following a dispute over discrimination.

6
A committee of negro leaders met with officials today - but they could not ~~agree~~ agree. The Negro delegation asked the company to hire negro drivers for routes that go through negro sections. They also asked for a "first come, first served" policy on seating - saying it's not fair to make negroes stand, as long as there are empty seats in the front of the buses.

But the company turned down both those proposals. Negroes are still walking to work in Montgomery. And the police are still escorting buses on routes where four have been fired on - and where shotgun shells have blasted two Negro homes.

ROBBER

Tonight, the police of the nation are on the alert for a gunman who robbed a Wisconsin bank of seventy thousand dollars last Wednesday. The Wisconsin authorities, believing he may have escaped from their state.

The robber slipped into the First National Bank of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin - using a key made from a wax impression. He apparently waited for employees to turn up in the morning - and captured them one by one, as they came in. ~~They say~~ ^{his} face ~~was covered by~~ ^{hidden behind} a halloween mask.

¹ ~~One interesting thing about~~ ^{TP} ~~this~~ ^{bank} robber - he seems to have a sense of humor. He left a printed note for the police - saying ~~that~~ their squad car is "so noisy", ~~and he~~ ~~declared that the noise of that squad car~~ ^{it} gave him ~~the~~ time to hide, whenever he heard it coming.

¹ The note added that this bank robber has keys to twelve other Wisconsin banks, ~~- a chilling thought, for the otherwise placid money magnates of the state.~~

BURGLARIES

In Santa Monica, California, ~~the~~ police have solved the mystery of three burglaries in nearby Malibu. The crime, house-breaking -- with money and wrist watches stolen. Also, a lot of classical records.

The ~~main~~ thief - one Joel White - a criminologist, a probation officer, and a Phi Beta Kappa.

When Joel White took his master's degree at Ohio State - ~~where~~ he wrote a thesis on criminology. Later, he served as a probation officer in New York, ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~he was~~ ^{ed} expecting to be appointed to the same job in Los Angeles county - that is, he did ~~until~~ ^{until} before the police picked him up for ~~the crime of~~ house-breaking.

That touring circus from the Kremlin arrived in one of the fabulous lands of the world today - Kashmir, far ~~up~~ up in Central Asia, beyond the Himalayas. The Vale of Kashmir, romantic and colorful - land of exotic enchantment to Asiatics for thousands of years and to Europeans for centuries.

Today, Bulganin and Khrushchev saw some of it. That is they flew to Srinagar, on the Jhelum River- and on romantic Dall Lake. Like all visitors to the Vale of Kashmir the two Russians were rowed in a barge - a Dall Lake house boat - on a sightseeing trip, across the Lake to the Garden of Shalimar. Thousands crowded the banks of the Jhelum - to cheer them as they passed.

But for Khrushchev, it was not all a matter of exotic ~~sight~~ sightseeing. He took the opportunity to ~~spout~~ spout some political realism. This time he boldly came out declaring that Kashmir belongs to India.

That territory, lying north of India and East of

Pakistan - has been in dispute between the two ever since
Nineteen Forty Seven - since the British pulled out. Pakistan
is an ally of America. And that no doubt is why Junketeer
Khrushchev took the other side. Trying to get in solid with
India - India with its population of over three hundred
million. Three times that of Pakistan.

He told the crowd, "we feel that our visit to
India - would not have ~~been~~ been complete without Kashmir."
Which was his indirect way of saying that Kashmir belongs to
India! Then Khrushchev went on "as Indians - the Kashmiries
can trust the Russians." All of which clinched it. The
Kremlin, backing New Delhi against Karachi - for control of
Kashmir.

And how did the people of Kashmir react to the
~~remark~~ remark? The story doesn't say. But the majority ~~was~~
are Moslem - and presumably would prefer to go with Pakistan.
But Nehru won't agree to a plebiscite which has been proposed

over and Over. India's troops maintain a Hindu Maharajah in power. The people of Kashmir have had no chance to vote on how they feel.

Pale hands I love beside the Shalimar

Where are you now?

Who lies beneath your spell?

Kremlin.

Whom do you leave on raptures roadway, far

Before you agonize them in farewell?

(That's where the

Anyhow, Hugh, that's where those mischief makers Bulganin and Khrushchev are tonight.